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Re,: In the Mt"4"'A

Larry Crai# eJ@d

Enclosed find the orjtinatl and three,,pies**C*,sp int, tn
the ..Matter of Larry Craig, to b' filed on be*I f of the
Complainant, Idaho Democratic Party, Conley #ird, Chairman, 277
N. 6th Street, Boise, Idaho 83702.

I request that this Complaint be filed pursuant to 11 CFR 111.1
et seq. (2 U.S.C 4379). If there are any questions concerning
substantial compliance with the requirements fQr a complaint
under 11 CFR 111.4, please contact me as soon as possible.

rohn Reid Tait

JRT/dh

Encls.

CO

CC: Mr. Conley Ward, Chairman
Idaho Democratic Party
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John Tait
Keeton, Teit & Petrie
P.O. Drawer a
Laviton, Idaho 83501
Telephone: (208) 743-6231

ATTORNEYS FOR COMPLAINANT

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In The Matter Of )
)

LARRY CRAIG ) COMPLAINT
)

PRELIMINARY STATEMENT

1. This Is a formal Complaint for violation of the

federal election laws 2 USC 431 et seq., 11 CFR 100.1 et

seq. Specifically, the Complaint Is for soliciting

contributions In violation of 2 USC 438(a)(4) and 11 CFR

104.15(a). The Complaint requests that maximum civil

penalties be imposed for each of the violations pursuant

to 2 USC 437g.

II

FACTS

2. Mr. Larry Craig is a Member of Congress running

for re-election this November.

3. Mr. Craig mailed solicitation for contributions

to hundreds or thousands of Idaho voters dated August 1,

1988. A copy of one contribution solicitation package is

attached as Appendix A and is incorporated herein. It

consists of an invitation to a "Steak Barbecue" in Boise,
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Idaho, a letter signed by Mr. Craig and a copy of Mr.

Craig's opponent's FEC Report Schedule A.

A copy of another contribution solicitation package

Is attached as Appendix a. it consists of an invitation

to an "Ice Cream Social" in Coeur d'Alene, daho, a letter

signed by Mr. Craig, and a copy of Mr. Craig's opponent's

FEC Report Schedule A.

4. The letters signed by Mr. Craig in Appendix A

and 8 clearly solicited contributions, stating "Please

support my candidacy; contribute what you can." Craig

Solicitation Letter p 2. The contributions are solicited

from individuals other than the committees shown on Mr.

Craig's opponent's FEC Report Schedule A.

5. 2 USC 438(a)(4) specifically prohibits the use

of copies of FEC reports for the purpose of soliciting

contributions. It states in relevant part:

"within 48 hours after the time of the
receipt by the Commission of reports and
statements filed within, make them

available for public inspection, and
copying, at the expense of the person

requesting such copying, except that any

information copied from such reports or
statements may not be sold or used by any

person for the purpose of soliciting
contributions or for commercial purposes,
other than using the name and address of
any political committee to solicit
contributions from such committee."

2 USC 438(a)(4)
(emphasis added)
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6. 11 CFR 104.15 prohibits the use of Copies of PRC

reports for the purpose of soliciting contributions. Zt

states In relevant part:

"Any information copied, or otherwise

obtained, from any report or statement, or

any copy, reproduction, or publication
thereof, filed with the Commission, Clerk
of the House, Secretary of the Senate# or

any Secretary of State or other equivalent
State officer, shall not be sold or used
by any person for the purpose of solicitina
contributions or for any commercial
purpose, except that the name and address
of any political committee may be used to
solicit contributions from such committee.

(b) For purpose of 11 CFR 104.15,
'soliciting contributions' includes
soliciting any type of contribution or
donation, such as political or charitable
contributions."

11 CFR 104.15(a) & (b)

(emphasis added)

7. Printing on both sides of Schedule A of the FEC

Report specifically prohibits the use of that schedule for

the purpose of soliciting contributions. it states:

"Any information copied from such Reports
and Statements may not be sold or used by
any person for the purpose of soliciting
contributions or for commercial purposes,
other than using the name and address of
any political committee to solicit
contributions from such committee."

FEC Schedule A

8. The inclusion of Schedule A in the contribution

solicitation package and reference to information

contained on it in the contribution solicitation letter

constitute a specific violation of 2 USC 438(a)(4) and 11

CFR 104.15(a).
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9. Since the solicitation is made to Individuals

other than the committees detailed on the Schedule At

the solicitation Is not authorized under the limited

exception which authorizes one to "soliclt contributions

from such committee" 2 USC 438(a)(4).

10. By creating the limited exception allowing

contribution solicitation from the actual committee which

is detailed on the Schedule A, Congress has specifically

precluded any other exceptions to the general rule

prohibiting Congressional candidates from using a FEC

Report for fundraising purposes, "incluslo uns et

exclusio alteruspO or "Inclusion of one is exclusion of

others."

11. The use by Mr. Craig of his opponent's FEC

Report was done "knowingly and willfully" within the

oD meaning of 3 USC 437g(a)(b)(c) and 2 USC 437g(d)(1)(A) as

shown by the statements to the media by Mr. Craig's

Ccampaign manager. See Appendix C which is incorporated

herein.

12. All allegations in this Complaint are upon

information and belief.

III

COUNT ONE

13. All other paragraphs are incorporated herein.
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14. This Count relates only to the contribution

solicitation package containing the steak barbecue

invitation for soiss, Zdaho, Appendix A.

15. The contribution solicitation package which Is

attached as Appendix A Is unlawful. The Commission should

find "reason to believew and "probable cause" to believe

that Mr. Craig has violated the Federal Election Campaign

Act as set out above in 2 USC 437g(a)(2) and 2 USC

437g(a)(3).

16. If the amount of the contributions received from

the contribution solicitation letter and the steak

barbecue is less than $2,000 in the aggregate, the

Commission should enter into a conciliation agreement with

Mr. Craig, or assess a civil penalty against Mr. Craig or

file suit against Mr. Craig each for the greater of

$10,000 or an amount equal to 200 percent of any

contributions received. 2 USC 437g(a)(5)(B).

17. If the aggregate amount received from the

contribution solicitation letter and the steak barbecue Is

greats than $2,000, the Commission should enter into a

conciliation agreement with Mr. Craig, or assess a civil

penalty against Mr. Craig or file suit against Mr. Craig

each for the greater of $25,000 or an amount equal to 300

percent of any contributions received. 2 USC

437g(d)( 1) (A).
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COUNT TWO

18. All other paragraphs are Incorporated herein.

19. This Count relates only to the contribution

solicitation package containing the ice cream social

Invitation for Coeur d'Alene, Idaho.

20. The contribution solicitation package which Is

attached an Appendix A is unlawful. The Commission should

find "reason to believe" and "probable cause" to believe

that Mr. Craig has violated the Federal Election Campaign

10 Act as set out above in 2 USC 437g(a)(2) and 2 USC

437g(a)(3).

21. If the amount of the contributions received from

the contribution solicitation letter and the Ice cream

social is less than $2,000 in the aggregate, the

Commission should enter into a conciliation agreement with

Mr. Craig, or assess a civil penalty against Mr. Craig or

file suit against Mr. Craig each for the greater of

$10,000 or an amount equal to 200 percent of any

contributions received. 2 USC 437g(a)(5)(B).

22. if the aggregate amount received from the

contribution solicitation letter and the ice cream social

is greater than $2,000, the Commission should enter into a

conciliation agreement with Mr. Craig, or assess a civil

penalty against Mr. Craig or file suit against Mr. Craig

each for the greater of $25,000 or an amount equal to 300

COMPLAINT - 6



percent of any contributions received. 2 usc

4379g(d) (1) (A).

WHEREFORE, It Is prayed that:

1. The commission find "reason to believe" that Mr.

Craig has committed a violation of the Federal Election

Campaign Act as set out In both Count One and count Two

above.

2. The Commission find "probable cause to believe"

that Mr. Craig has committed a violation of the Federal

Election Campaign Act as set out in Count One and Count

N Two above.

3. The Commission find that this violation of the

Federal Election Campaign act was "knowingly and

willfully" done.

4. The Commission either enter into a conciliation

C agreement with Mr. Craig for the maximum amounts set out

in Count one and Count Two, require payment from Mr. Craig

of the maximum of those amounts or bring civil suit

against Mr. Craig for those maximum amounts.
Cr

5. The Commission grant such other relief as is

deemed appropriate.

COMPLAINT - 7
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DATED this J-4- day of August, 1988.

Cohe 1e pp hira
Idaho Demoratic Party
277 N 6th
Boise, ID 83702

COMPLAINT - 8



VERIFICATION

STATE OF IDAHO )

COUNTY OF )

I hereby verify that I have read the foregoing Complaint

and understand its contents; the statements contained

therein are the truth, except for those statements which

are based upon information or belief, and as to those

statements, I believe them to be true.

DATED this .. eday of August, 1988.

CohleY t d, Chairman
Idaho Democratic Party

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me this aa--day of

August, 1988.

Notary Public for Ida o
Residing at / •
Commission Expires:

COMPLAINT - 9
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JOIN
CONGRESSMAN LARRY CRAIG!':'1-

For A

Good Old Fashi one.d

Ice Cream Social

Wednesday, August 24, 1988
6:00 p.m.

At the home of Bud and Virginia McDonald
1415 E. Lakeshore Dr., Coeur d'Alene, Idaho

$10. 00 per person
$25.00 per family

e Bring your family and friends for ice cream and
an opportunity to visit with Larry.

RESERVATION FORM
(please return in enclosed envelope)

Yes, I would like to attend Congressman Craig's Ice Cream Social. Enclosed is $ for reserva-
tions. ($10.00 per person, $25.00 per family)

No, I will be unable to attend, however I would like to show my support for Congressman Craig. Enclosed
is $
NAME SPOUSE

ADORESS

CITY ZIP

OCCUPATION

EMPLOYER

PLEASE MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO: Craig for Congress
P.O. Box 2754 * Boise, ID 83701 * 336-0559

- NO CORPORATE CHECKS PLEASE - paid Craig for Congren

C kntrrbuns to Craig for Congress are not deductible as charitable contributions for Federal income tax purposes. APPENTIX B



lda~ho's ConresstflO-

August 1, 1988

"Help me create a campaign that rips Craig and his senseless, cruel and compassionless voting record apart

at the seams. " Jeanne Givens - June 19, 1988 - The Idaho Statesman

Dear Friend:

When Idaho voters go to the polls in fourteen weeks, will they vote on fact or misinformation? I hope that
the voters will make a logical and informed decision. My campaign strategy is simple: let the voters know
my philosophy, my record and what I have done for our country and Idaho.

The race for Idaho's First Congressional seat will hinge on two questions.

#1. Will subjective or objective decisions motivate the electorate?
. #2. Will Mrs. Givens be able to solidift the support of the traditional Democratic constituencies?

The answer to both one and two will be NO. if you will help implement my campaign strategy of letting the voters
C know where I stand and what I have done. When I am able to do that, comparisons and contrasts will be drawn

between Mrs. Givens and myself. Idahoans will see my opponent as a 1960's liberal, supporting more government
and more taxes.

Her endorsement from the I.E.A. and the AFLCIO. which provide her much-needed support, may diminish once the
rank and file sees her true colors.

For example, union endorsements may not be of much value to Mrs. Givens if she has to explain her extreme
environmentalist positions in the state legislature as they relate to jobs. or why she has not taken a position on the

C" Special Isotope Separator project at INEL. Loggers and mill workers are curious to know why Mrs. Givens refuses
to discuss the economic impact of %%ilderness on our logging communities.

~ Closer looks at her positions r-- eal contradictions in her so-called upport of education and senior citizens.

Campaigns are won by the support candidates can generate. Mrs. Givens is currently trying to shore hers up.
Likewise. I need your help if I am to implement my strategy and win. If you believe, as I do. that campaigns of
philosophy and issues best serve the electoral process. then your contribution will be put to good use. With sour
help I will stay out in front and- et a standard Idahoans can be proud of.

Since being elected to Congress. I have taken strong positions on issues confronting Idaho and our nation.
Fortunately, your support has enabled me to vote mv conscience %kithout worrying about liberal lobbyists and special
interest groups.

Because of that. they would like nothing better than to see me defeated.

PC Box 2754 * Bose, =c 83701 * Done "208 336-0559

Cant, out os *c *-e Crgorc Ccngress " tee cre .... eductiies
Se ,Irt . c-s -ecero .ccr'e T' c-rooses
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Mrs. Givens has powerful allies in leadership of both the National Edwuation A" ssociaton andte AFL/C10.NA has already ~ t ,5$9t o her campai, an Mrs. Givens says she has raised bout $26,000 towrher minim goal of $200,000. Thais more money tha I had to raise ds yer! We cannot dt
the wealth and power of the special interest groups.

If Mrs. Givens meets her $200,090 goal and hangs on to the support of her endorsement, she will be a viable can-didate, despite being out of step with Idaho's electorate.

Let there be no mistake what I stand for:

A Balanced Budget Amendment - I am the re ized National leader in the effort to make Congress
responsible to the Constitution and control its appetite to spend.
An Across-the-Board Budget Freeze - In 1982, I recognized that the majority in Congress could not
look at funding on a Program-by-program basis. If Congress had heeded my call for a freeze, we wouldnow be enjoying a surplus in our Nation's treasury.

Fair Trade - I helped keep our timber workers employed by seeing a countervailing duty instituted whensubsidized Canadian timber was dumped on us. I have been instrumental in keeping Idaho's electronicsand mining industries operating in the face of unfair foreign competition.

cr A 10% Flat Tax - I oppose the so called Tax Reform of 1986, because for many working Idaho menand women, it was a tax increase.

C-% Education - I strongly support local funding and local control over our schools and curricula and oppose e
1Federal programs that would have bureaucrats in Washington, D.C. dictating school policy.

Senior Citizens - I have fought hard to protect the integrity of the Social Security Trust Fund and oppos-ed efforts that would undermine it.
C 

odConstitution - I have successfully opposed efforts to strip away your rights, especially the Second Amend- 0h
ment guaranteeing your right to keep and bear arms.

ov "Hard-hitting discussion of issues will not move to the fore until the fail, she (Givens) said. BY, waiting, she hopesto give Craig less time to prepare responses to her challenges, she said. "June 19. 19 8 8 -Spokesman Review

;erod
If you believe that issues and philosophy are what campaigns for public office should be about, please 00support my candidacy; contribute what you can.

Sincerely,

f Each
*Period

).00

Larry Craig 
).0

Member of Congress

P.S. Money is critical in today's political environment, but it is not a cure-all. Volunteer support is anessential component of my reelection effort. Your completing the inner flap of the return envelope
and marking the volunteer box would be a great help to me.
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A. Mulm mzPC
Machinists Non-Partisan Political

League
1300 Connecticut Ave. N.W.
1a"hington DC 200 36 ...
Receipt Fee: Lj Pftiry

MOther (pecify):

111 e of1 1 loye dOe YWImh.

-s-A6/14/88

Arnremte Yeer.,o.0eteS~7flFflfV

NAM OP COMMI111TE ft.
GIVENS ' 88 COMITTEE A a

IILI •II II I I I

ReceIp this Peri

2400o.00

11. Fiull Nae. Malkqn Addam e"d ZIP Cof tdame of Employer 0M Dteonth, Amnount of Each
NOW PAC day. yearl Recept this Period
P.O. Box 7157
Washington DC 20044 6/13/88 500.00

Receipt For: I ;rmw 1eea II
-Oher (specifv): I Aoepo Yew-to-Oat 5> S 500 u

C. Ful Nmo, Nin Addms a" ZIP Code I Name of Enloye
Transportation Political Education

League
14600 Detroit Ave._leelA. OH 4410 _:o
Receipt For: LPImM Genete

. Other (simig : a"P e
D. Full Mo . Mling Adrms anef ZIP C .

National Education Associ,'"
PAC

1201 -16th St. N.W

Receipt For: -

I OthrA" t
E. Full tdamne. PA
John Ev
P.O. BoxID'Burley, ID 

De (month.

/2y. /8r8
5/2 7/88

o- S 500 AmutofEc

Dot (month.
day. Ver)

'5/20/88

2.S 00
Date (month.

day. yew)
:6/13/88

Amount of Each
Receipt this Period

500.00

Amount of Each
Receipt this Period

2,500.00

Amount of Each

Receipt this Perod

500.00

Reemot For:

I' Other (specif.

F. Full Name. Maling A*\

Plasterers' & t
Action Committ',1125 - 17th St.\

Receipt For. jjrw~i%
-m Other (scify):

G. Ful Na,. Nin Adrem, and ZIP
United Food & Comme ,
Int'l Union Active L

1775 K Street

Receipt For: i Priary Oe
_" Other (specify):

SUOTOTAL of Receipts Thas Page loptionel) ........

TOTAL This Period (last pa" this line numer only) ...... ,o

nate (month. Amount Of Each
")at (month. '

lay, year)

30/88

Amount of EIch

Receipt this Period

300.00

1. Amount of Each
Receipt this Period

2,000.00

A

17,
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A. Pug aie. MWIln A&dir Z P o
United Steelworkers of America
Political Action Fund

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania

I ,PrimaryReceipt For: & Gnari

Nm11 Of Emie , Date (month.
day, year)

6/23/88

Amount of Each
Receipt this Period
2,500.00

Arewet Ywa.-oe ">S2 ,500
B. Full Name. Mailing Addiwu aOW ZIP Cod. NIme of Efmloy er Iate (month. Amount of Each

Women' s Campaign Fund day. ver) Receipt this Perioc

815 - 15th Street 6/23/88 1,000.00
Washir.gton DC 20005

R ceip For: L j Primy rX Gen eral

7 Other I, ,y): AggreMe Yew-to-Dat, -> £ 2,0

C. Pug Name. li Add nd ZIP Ceo oh. 0Voters for Choice/Friends of |day. meon) R m t ths Period

Family Planning 1/22/88 1,500.00
2000 P St. N.W. _
Washin ton DC 20036 oupsuon

Reeiptv For: _ _ ! ___.,_ ___._.,_ __ _
-Other (specifv): ' Agwegto Year-to-Date " " S i ,500

0. Full Nam. MeilinS Addrei and ZIP Code Name of EmWloyer Date (month. Amount of Eac¢,
NARFE-PAC day. year) Receipt this Period

1533 New Hampshire Ave. N.W. j 6/16/88 3,000.00
Washington DC 20036 _

O0ccupation

Receipt For. j Primary X Deal c
7i- (O secif. ). A,,,t Y.,.,o-0at 77s3,00

E. Full Name, Mailing Addin nd ZIP Cod Name of Employer Date (month. Amount of Eacrn

Carpenters Legislative Improve- day, vewr I Receit this Pe-io

ment Committee
101 Constitution Ave. N.W. __6/16/88 1,500.00
Washington DC 20001 Occupation

Receipt For Primary ;X General

Other (specify): i Aggregate Year-to-Date __-S2,500
F. Full Name. Mailing Addmn and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date (month, Amount of Eac'

IOay, year s Receipt this Pefce

__________________________________________Occupation

Receipt For. Primary General
Other (specify): Agegate Year-to-Oate > S

G. Full Name. Muling Addrs anI Z-0 COde Name of Employer Date (month.
day, year)

Amount of Eacm
Receipt this Per,oa

________________________________________ occupation
Receipt For

Other (specifV)

Primary General
Aggregate Yewr-to-Date "> S

SUOTOTAL of Receipts This Page (optional)

TOTAL This Persoo 1last 0age th:$ line number only). .......................................... 17,800.00

A,



0

I

Craig, Givens trade barbs as House contest heats up
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Craig attacks
Givens' funds•

LEWISTON i AP) - Ra aM
Congressman Larry Craig's re-
election campai has distrihated
coies of Democratic cb aier
Jeanne Givems' electie finacial
disciosure repo whiMw the
Coeur d'Alene lawmake accepted
funds from pro-aot p
The packr, madW Fridy to

an undisclosed numuberoi po Ma
contributors. is detpa to M
funds for tb he ibo R1ic and
to Label Givens am a tooof specud
interests. Craig campaig man-
ager Christopher Rich said

It backs up the conaentm that
a erv select and small group of
..berais are support M"s Giv-
er Rich said.

The campaign Mailing inlects
2e ! sue of abortion into the Can-
paiRn by showing Givens. a two-
,er" state representatv. has ac-
Ceoted $150 fron the Voters for
Choice-Frinds of FamilY PUn-
-:nL $2.000 frorn the Womn s

, arnairit Fund and anither IM0
!:Om tne National Organization for

S,-men. all of which support a pro-
'tOiCe stance on abortion

support abortion as It a legal
-ow said Givens. who describes
-e.seif as a pro-choice Catholic "I
,ouid ike for it to stav thewav it

T7he decision should be made
,e.ween the pauent an the doctor

, =e nt sisoldstacutr of this
I ' mportant matter
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASWHNTON. D.C. 20M3 7 1988
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oc: COmley Ward, Chairmn
Idaho rcxatic Party
277 N. 6th Street
Boise, ID 83702



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20465 73 1988

1crara W. Ja_:=son. T^easurer
Craic For Corgress

. a

The etera1 Eie=ticm Ccmrrissi~n receivea a 5coeplaint wticn

a2leqes :iat Cra-_ o-~ £-c~nress and you, as :-easurer ma y nave

v iolated the Feceral Election Campaicn Act of 1071. as amended

(tn e Act"). A =op- o the complaint is enclosed. We have num-
=--e this mattep . LR Z .687. FIease -eer to t-.i -umber inall
- .. :-e -:r-es- :i -ce

I-.- .t_= a, - 3 aC Io.l sr c,'-1 v e t -:e - ai: s - and cr -a-

"c,:.es ir ti. m ater, g'!ease submit ar'- raC-L.a or ieal

,aterlils wt-:h -believe are r-levant 1 ze 0omMissic s

ana=is o- this matter. Where appr-o.riate, statements ShCui be

surMitted un'.er oath. Your response, which should oe ad-:ressed

' t-e Genera'. Co'nse's Czfize, must be suLbmi4- within 15 days

- cip o tnis e t tvef rc res-onse i= rs eived within 15

days. the CcmmissIon may take 4urther action basec on the avail-
able information.

This matter will remain confidertiai in acc-ordance with Sec-
+c:n 1'a, (4 > <E) ano ectlon 4 7q(a '-12) .o Title 2- nless

C:u -otiyv tne Commission :n writirm that you -ish the matter to

oe -a-e P 1-0 you intend to oe represented by counsel in

t.is .at sr :lease advise the c~'i ssion o.,, completins the

enclosed f o-m stating tne name, address, and Telephone number of

such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any

notificatlons and other communicaticns f-om the Commission.



If you have any questions, please contact Jim Brown, the

sta4# member assigned to this matter, at (202) S76-8200. For

your information, we have attached a brief descriFt:on of the

Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sircerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
Seneral Counsel

ELy: 31= G. fLerner
?y: sc - eGeneral Counsei

En: '=~

. Ccmpiaint
2. rrcedu~res

Desisnatior of Counsel Statemert

cc: 7he HMoorable Iavrenoe Craig
PO Bo 97
Boise, 3D 83709



M. ALLYN DINGE.,,JR.
AW9006Yg AT LAW

SUgly 1010 PIGIrt INTCKYAT SANK BUILDING

Post Op0©oe Box $Se

01o. 0A0O 03701

September 23, 1988

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS

Lawrence M. Noble, Esq.
General Counsel
Federal Elections Commission

0 999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20004

c Attn: Jim Brown

RE: MUR 2683
Craig for Congress and
Richard W. Jackson, as Treasurer

Dear Mr. Noble:
e" On September 12, 1988, the Craig for Congress Committee and

its treasurer, Richard Jackson, received notice of a complaintfiled with the F.E.C. alleging there was a violation of federal
laws or regulations. Enclosed is the answer to the complaint.

As set forth in the answer, no violation occurred.
Therefore, we urge you to dismiss the matter.

If I can be of any further assistance in resolving this
matter, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

M. Allyn Dingel J

MAD:ph

Enclosure



wnA o 0161 18O 01 C Nm

M 2683

MM or, c OU1 i 14. Allyn •igpl -Tr

A , P.O. Box 159

Boise, ID 83701

?TADwUOU3 208-343-5454

The above-named individual is hereby 
designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any 
notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

September 23, 1988
Date

RISpONDUIT' S ENAMs:

ADDREtSS:

scamE PuOEW:

BUS InES PR :

Craig for Congress Campaign,
Richard W. Jackson, Treasurer

1150 W. State Street

Boise, ID 83701

20R-34 5-2 f
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N. Allyn Dingel, Jr.
P.O. Box 1559
Boise, Idaho 83701
(208) 343-5454

Attorney for Richard W. Jackson, Treasurer
Craig for Congress

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of Larry Craig ) MUR 2683
)
) Affidavit of Susan Bloom

STATE OF IDAHO
O ss.:
County of Ada )

C SUSAN BLOOM, being first duly sworn on oath, deposes and

says:

1. I am the secretary for Presnell, Gage and Co. and

for Richard Jackson.

2. As secretary for Presnell, Gage and Mr. Jackson, it

is my duty to collect and open all the mail which is addressed to

(P.O Box 1693, Boise, Idaho 83701.

3. I collect and open the arriving mail every day.

4. An envelope from the Federal Election Commission

addressed to Mr. Jackson arrived at P.O. Box 1693, Boise, Idaho

83701 on September 12, 1988.

5. I opened the envelope and found it contained a

letter from the Federal Election Commission advisina Mr. Jackson

about a complaint filed against him and Craig for Congress. A

copy of the letter is attached as Exhibit A.

-1-



SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN
September, 1988.

To before me this 2 % day of

Residing at Boise
My commission expires:_______

-2-
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M. Allyn Dingel, Jr.
P.O. Box 1559
Boise, Idaho 83701
(208) 343-5454

Attorney for Richard W. Jackson, Treasurer
Craig for Congress

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of Larry Craig ) MUR 2683

_) Answer

I.

PRELIMINARY STATEMENT

This is a formal answer to the complaint filed against
U.S. Congressman Larry Craig and the treasurer of his campaign

committee, Richard W. Jackson. This answer is filed pursuant to

regulations issued by the Federal Election Commission ("F.E.C.")

which provide that:

(a) A respondent shall be afforded anopportunity to demonstrate that no action
should be taken on the basis of a complaint by
submitting, within fifteen (15) days fromreceipt of a copy of the complaint, a letter
or memorandum setting forth reasons why the
Commission should take no action.

11 C.F.R. S 111.6. The facts will show that no action should be
taken regarding MUR 2683 except to dismiss the complaint.

II.

FACTS

This matter came under review as a result of a complaint
filed by the Idaho Democratic Party and its chairman, Conley

ANSWER-I



Ward. The complaint alleges that a mailing which Congressman

Craig's campaign committee sent out violates 2 U.S.C. 438(a)(4)

and 11 C.F.R. 104.15(a) by improperly soliciting campaign

contributions.

The mailing to which the complaint refers consisted

merely of invitations to a local political gathering such as a

steak barbecue in honor of Congressman Craig. Included in each

invitation was a copy of a small portion of Congressman Craig's

opponent's (Jeanne Givens) F.E.C. Report Schedule A.

Significantly, the F.E.C. Report contained in the mailer

did not contain the name or address of a single private

contributor as prohibited by the Federal Election Campaign Act of

1971 as amended. Nor did the mailer attempt to solicit campaign

donations from anyone on the list, including PACs. The F.E.C.

report was intended merely to provide the public with information

about which PACs were funding Jeanne Givens' campaign in hopes

that such information will elucidate voters on Ms. Givens'

political views.

III.

ARGUMENT

A. There Was No "Solicitation" or "Commercial Use" asProhibited by Law or Regulation Because The Federal Election
Campaign Act Allows The Use of F.E.C. Reports to Reveal the Name
and Address of Political Committees to Solicit Contributions

Congress established definite laws about conduct during

federal elections in the Federal Election Campaign Act, later

amended. The Act requires candidates for the U.S. Congress to

ANSWER-2



file periodic reports listing their contributions. 2 U.s.c.

5 438(a)(4) restricts the use of those required F.E.C. reports.

It states in relevant part:

[A~ny information copied from such reports or
statements may not be sold or used by any
person for the purpose of soliciting
contributions or for commercial purposes,
other than using the name and address of any
political committee to solicit contributions
from such committee.

Conley Ward and the Idaho Democratic Party claim the prohibitions

10 on using F.E.C. reports are blanket prohibitions. While that

view suits their partisan purpose at this point in time, that

o conclusion is unsupported by sound analysis. Such an

C interpretation of the Federal Election Act is not only extreme,

~P) it is unsound.

The plain meaning of the Act provides an express
C exception to the prohibition of using contributor information

relating to political committees. It is significant that every

name contained on the F.E.C. report contained in the letters sent

out by the Craig Committee was that of a political committee, not

an individual.

This view of the Act is consistent with the purpose of

the rule and with F.E.C. advisory opinions which have interpreted

it. A 1980 advisory opinion addressed this very issue. FEC

Advisory Opinion 1980-101 1 Fed. Election Camp. Fin. Guide (CCH),

Para. 5551 (1980) interpreted the legislative purpose of the 1979

amendments to the Act. That opinion states: "[A] commercial

ANSWER- 3



vendor may compile the names and address of political committees

for the purpose of selling those names but that the prohibition

on copying and use of names and addresses of individual

contributors is crucial and so was maintained."

That advisory opinion specifically allowed the

publication and sale of a directory of comprehensive information

about Political Action Committees, not individuals, to help

candidates target their funding requests.

The advisory opinion clearly reinforces what is obvious

from the plain language of the Act and supporting regulations:

Political Action Committees are not protected to the same degree

that individual contributors are protected.

More recently, a 1984 opinion upheld the same reasoning,

FEC Advisory Opinion 1981-38 1 Fed. Election Camp. Fin. Guide

(CCH), Para. 5551 (1980). This opinion allowed the publisher of

a newsletter about federal campaigns to use certain information

from F.E.C. filings for stories and for contacting leads for news

stories. The opinion further explains the purpose of 2 U.S.C.

S 438(a)(4): "The focus of the proponents of 2 U.S.C.

S 438(a)(4) centered on protecting the privacy of the 'very

public spirited citizens' who make contributions to campaigns."

Thus, the official advisory opinions of the F.E.C. allow use of

contributor information from PACs when it is recopied and sold.

To argue disallowance of the use of this same PAC information

ANSWER- 4



merely because it is not retyped is a ridiculous recognition of

form over substance.

B. Federal Election Commission Regulations Allow the

Use of Information About Political Action Committees

11 C.F.R. S 104.15 elaborates on $ 438(a)(4) and

restricts the use of information obtained from Congressional

candidates' F.E.C. forms. The rule, however, was never intended

to establish a blanket restriction on the use of information

00 obtained from F.E.C. reports. Most significant to this matter is
a the broad exception for using information about Political Action
C Committees. 11 C.F.R. S 104.15(a) provides in relevant part:

"[TJhe name and address of any political committee may be used to

solicit contributions from such committee." The plain language

of the regulation establishes an exception from the general

Vr prohibition against using information from F.E.C. reports.

In this matter, the plaintiffs allege a violation

Coccurred when Congressman Larry Craig sent out a letter

ocontaining a page of Jeanne Givens' F.E.C. report (attached as

Exhibit A). However, every contributor contained on that page

was a political committee. Not a single individual contributor

was named. The fact that no individual names were used is not a

coincidence. The Craig Campaign was concerned about the federal

prohibitions and about complying with the letter of the law.

Therefore, the Campaign contacted an attorney before sending out

the letters. The Campaign was told that while federal laws and

ANSWER-5



regulations prohibit the use of F.E.C. reports to solicit private

individuals who contribute to a campaign, no such prohibition

exists on the use of F.E.C. reports to reveal political

committees who contribute. Based upon this legal advice, the

Craig Campaign proceeded to disseminate limited information from

the F.E.C. report.

Other regulations support the view that the restrictions

against using F.E.C. records are aimed at protecting individual

privacy and not the privacy of political action committees. For

example, 11 C.F.R. S 5.2 sets forth the policy on disclosure of

records. It provides in pertinent part: "(a) The Commission

CD will make the fullest possible disclosure of records to the

public, consistent with the rights of individuals to privacy."

This section clearly supports the notion that although the F.E.C.

and Congress restrict the use of F.E.C. reports, they do so with

the understanding that necessary restrictions must be balanced

against the full disclosure of information. The narrowness of

the restriction is further emphasized by the phrase "rights of

individuals to privacy." It is clear that Congress and the

F.E.C. are trying to protect individual contributors from being

repeatedly solicited for money or excessively scrutinized for

their political views. The Craig for Congress Committee supports

that policy. Accordingly, the Craig Committee never disclosed

information pertaining to a single individual -ontributor.

ANSWER-6



There is no similar protection, however, for political

action committees. In fact, there are specific exceptions to the

restrictions aimed at PACs. Both Congress and the F.E.C. have

specifically recognized the distinction between using individual

contributor information and PAC information. There has been no

violation of law or regulation by the Craig for Congress

Committee.

C. The Craig for Congress Committee Relied in Good
Faith on Advisory Opinions of the F.E.C. in Mailing Out
Information About Political Committees and is Therefore Protected

0 From Future Sanctions
C" 11 C.F.R. S 112.1 et seq., provides for the issuance of

advisory opinions by the F.E.C. to aid campaigns and others in

complying with the law. Several advisory opinions have already

interpreted the restrictions on using F.E.C. reports for

solicitation. As discussed above, those advisory opinions

qW indicate there is no restriction on using contributor information

about political ccmmittees.

Before the mailers complained of under MUR 2683 were

sent out, the Craig Campaign reviewed the pertinent F.E.C.

advisory opinions and contacted an attorney to assure compliance

with those opinions. The Craig Committee relied on the advisory

opinions discussed above in deciding to include the information

about PACs. 11 C.F.R. 5 112.5(a)(2) provides that an advisory

opinion rendered by the F.E.C. may be relied on by "any person

involved in any specific transaction or activity which is

indistinguishable in all its material aspects from the

ANSWER-7



transaction or activity with respect to which such advisory

oponion is rendered." The Craig Committee relied on the advisory

opinions in two material aspects of the transaction: 1) that PAC

contributions, unlike individual contributions, are not protected

from disclosure; and 2) that such PAC information may be

disseminated or used for commercial purposes. Therefore, the

Craig for Congress Committee relied on those opinions as

sanctioned by 11 C.F.R. 5 112.5(a)(2).

The rule furthermore protects anyone who relied in good

Cfaith on advisory opinions. 11 C.F.R. 5 112.5(b) states:

(b) Notwithstanding any other provision
of law, any person who relies upon an advisory
opinion in accordance with 11 CFR 112.5(a) and
who acts in good faith in accordance with that
advisory opinion shall not, as a result of any
such act, be subject to any sanction provided
by the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended, or by chapters 95 or 96 of the

C Internal Revenue Code of 1954.

Therefore, the Craig for Congress Committee and its treasurer,

Richard W. Jackson, are insulated from any sanctions since they

relied in good faith on the F.E.C.'s advisory opinions.

IV.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

The respondents, U.S. Congressman Larry Craig and

Richard Jackson, treasurer of the Craig for Congress Committee,

pray that:

ANSWER- 8



1. The Commission declare there is no "reason to

believe" that Congressman Craig violated the Federal Election

Campaign Act.

2. The Commission dismiss this matter under review.

DATED This day of September, 1988.

M. Allyn Oibgel '
Attorney for Richard W. Jackson,
Treasurer, Craig for Congress

ANSWER-9



VERIFICATION

STATE OF IDAHO )
as.

County of Ada )

Richard W. Jackson, being first duly sworn deposes and
says : That he is the treasurer of the Craig for Congress

Campaign; that he has read the foregoing instrument, knows the

contents thereof and that the same is true as he verily believes.

..Chard W. kson

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN To before me this _____ day of

September, 1988.

C

Notary Public f&V Idi 0
Residing at Boise
My commission expires:

ANSWER-10
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RUPODlSTAFF E

C. 254632

NOV 1mn8
wst 30* 1986
OT[FICATfOU TO
T8I september 7, 1968
os: Janes Albert brown

COMPLAINANT: Conley Ward

RESPONDENTS: The Craig for Congress Committee and Richard W.
Jackson, as treasurer

U.S. Representative Larry Craig

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. j 438(a)(4)
11 C.F.R. 104.15(a)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKEDt Jeanne Givens July 1988 Quarterly

Schedule A

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: NONE

I. GENERATION OF RATTER

Conley Ward, Chairman of the Idaho Democratic Party, filed

a complaint on August 30, 1988, by counsel, which alleges two

counts of violation by the above captioned respondents of

Section 438(a)(4) of the Act and Part 104.15(a) of the

Commission's Regulations. Complainant alleges that respondents

mailed solicitations to individuals in Idaho on August 1, 1988,

which consisted of an invitation to a "Steak Barbecue," a

letter signed by Representative Craig, and a copy of of Mr.

Craig's opponent's FEC July 1988 Quarterly Report Schedule A.

A similar solicitation mailing is alleged to have been made by

the respondents substituting an "Ice Cream Social" for the

"Steak Barbecue" invitation. Both the mailings contained



letters from Representative Craig stating aplease support my

candidacy; contribute what you can.' The copied portions of

Representative Craig's opponent's FC Report Schedule A reveal

the identity of several political action committee

contributors and the amount of their donations. According to

Complainant's interpretation, the alleged violation involved

this usage of Craig's opponent's FEC Report Schedule A in

contradiction to specific language in Section 438(a)(4) of the

Act. All allegations by Complainant were made upon information

and belief. In support of its position Complainant submitted

Appendices which include the contents from each nailing. Also

attached were copies of two newspaper articles from the

Associated Press concerning the mailings at issue here.

On September 26, 1988, a response was filed by counsel on

behalf of Richard W. Jackson, as the treasurer of the Craig for

Congress Committee. Attachment I. This response asserts that

there has been no violation because there was no "solicitation"

or "commercial use" as prohibited. It is Respondent's position

that the Federal Election Campaign Act ("FECA") allows the use

of FEC reports to reveal the name and address of political

committees to solicit contributions. Further, the Craig for

Congress Committee and Richard W. Jackson, as treasurer, ("the

Craig Committee") claim to have relied in good faith on FEC

Advisory Opinions supporting their position in proceeding with

mailings of this type.
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.. •FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as mended

(*the Act"), addresses the use of copies of FEC reports in the

following manner:

(The Commission shall) within 48 hours after
the time of the receipt by the Commission of
reports and statements filed with it, make
them available for public inspection, and
copying, at the expense of the person
requesting such copying, except that any
information copied from such reports or
statements may not be sold or used by any

-person for the purpose of soliciting
contributions or for commerc purposes,

o other than using the name and address of any

olitical committee to solicit contributions
from such comittee.[emphasis added) 2 U.S.C.I ,. 5 4 38 (a )(4 ).

The Commission's Regulations reiterate the specific

prohibitions on the use of information copied from FEC filings.

Those regulations also seem to restrict such usage to the

eobtainment of the names and addresses of political committees

so that such committees may be solicited for contributiors.

Analysis

Respondent's mailings contained actual copies of the FEC

Report Schedule A listing political action committee donors to

respondent's opponent and the amount these committee donors

contributed. These same mailings solicit political

contributions and were sent to individuals other than the

committees listed in the reports. Complainant argues that the
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SApecific allowance in Section 438(a)(4) of the use of, nams and

*ddresses from FEC filings to solicit contributions from the

listed political committees, thereby excludes all other uses of

such filings. Complainant notes that both sides of Schedule A

FEC Reports contain printing to the following effects

Any information copied from such Reports and
Statements may not be sold or used by any
person for the purpose of soliciting
contributions or for commercial purposes,
other than using the name and address of any
political committee to solicit contributions
from such committee.

As the Respondent correctly responds, Part 5.2 of the

Commission Regulations sets forth the policy that 0[tjhe

MCommission will make the fullest possible disclosure of records

to the public, consistent with the rights of individuals to
privacy." See 11 C.F.R. 5.2(a). Respondent also points out

that in line with that policy the primary purpose of Section

438(a)(4) is to promptly make contributor lists available for

public inspection so as disclose the associations of candidates

and provide insight into the candidates political views.

The Commission has indicated in past advisory opinions

related to Section 438(a)(4) that any information on political

action committees available from the Federal Election

Commission, except information on individual contributors, may

be used for commercial purposes. See Advisory Opinion

1980-101. In that, and subsequent opinions, the Commission has

focused on the apparent Congressional intent behind 2 U.S.C.

S 438(a)(4). The Commission has interpreted the congressional
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intent behind this section to be the prevention of list

brokering which might discourage continued contributions from

"public spirited citisens,' not the suppression of financial

information. See Advisory Opinions 1980-78, 1981-38, and

1983-44. In such instances the Commission has interpreted its

statutory mandate to be limited to the protection of

individuals listed from being commercially solicited, and not

to extend such protection to political committees. See AO

1981-38. Thus Respondent's reliance on past Advisory Opinions

seems well founded for the propositions that: 1) PAC

contributions, unlike individual contributions, are not

protected from disclosure; and 2) such PAC information may be

disseminated or used for commercial purposes. While the

current situation is somewhat distinctive in that, unlike past

cases, those named on the reports here are not themselves being

solicited, the congressional intent and purpose of the section

remain the same. Respondents copied and distributed FEC Report

Schedules that did not contain the name or address of a single

private contributor. This is all that the FECA, as amended,

prohibits.

Rather than besieging public spirited donors listed on the

FEC reports with pleas for money, Respondents intended

primarily to provide the public with information about which

PACs were funding the opponent and to enlighten the voters

about the opponents political views. Respondent's used their

own mailing lists and thus the FEC Reports were not used as a

source from which to solicit potential contributors. Newspaper
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articles submitted by the Complainant tend to confirm

Respondents rationale for the mailing, These articles quote

the respondent treasurer as saying that the mailings were

designed to label the opponent as obliged to special interests.

The separate request for funds is stated on a separate sheet of

paper and in the form: "please support my candidacyl contribute

what you can." Thus, this solicitation does not violate

Section 438(a)(4).

Advisory Opinion 1981-38 may provide some guidance to the

present situation when it states: "the principal, if not sole,

purpose of the restriction on the use of information was to

protect contributor information and lists from being used for

commercial purposes." See AO 1981-38. This opinion allowed the

publisher of a newsletter about federal campaigns to use

certain information from FEC filings for stories and for

contacting leads for news stories. In the same vein, here

FEC filings are being used as public information without

invading individual privacy. The fact that these are copies of

the actual Schedule A filed with the FEC is merely a different

form of the same substantive act allowed in AO 1981-38.

Accordingly, this Office recommends that the Commission

find no reason to believe that United States Representative

Larry Craig, the Craig for Congress Committee, and Richard W.

Jackson, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 5 438(a)(4) or

L1 C.F.R. 104.15(a).



Lawrence U. Noble
General Counsel
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Date I /
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Rethe Cri, for Congress

JacksonC.s treasurer, violated

2. Approve the at o litters.

3. Close the file.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

LAWRENCE M. NOBLE
GENERAL COUNSEL

MARJORIE W. EMMONS/JOSHUA MCFADD
COMMISSION SECRETARY

NOVEMBER 4, 1988

OBJECTION TO MUR 2683 - FIRST GENERAL COUNEL'S REPORT
SIGNED NOVEMBER l, 1988

The above-captioned document was circulated to the

Commission on Wednesday, November 2, 1988 at 4:00 p.m.

Objection(s) have been received from the Commissioner(s)

as indicated by the name(s) checked below:

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Aikens

Elliott

Josefiak

McDonald

McGarry

Thomas

This matter will be placed on the meeting agenda

for November 15, 1988

Please notify us who will represent your Division before the

Commission on this matter.

x

0



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of ))
The Craig for Congress Committee ) MUR 2683

and Richard W. Jackson, as )
treasurer )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session of November 15,

1988, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a vote

of 6-0 to take the following actions in MUR 2683:

1. Find no reason to believe that United States
Representative Larry Craig, the Craig for
Congress Committee, and Richard W. Jackson,
as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 438(a)(4)
or 11 C.F.R. S 104.15(a).

2. Approve the letters attached to the General

Counsel's report dated November 1, 1988.

3. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald,

McGarry, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINC ION. 0 C 2"* November 22, 1988

M. Allyn Dingel, Jr.
P.O. Box 1559
Boise, Idaho
83701

RE: HUR 2683
Respondents:

Dear Mr. Dingel:

Craig for Congress Committee and
Richard W. Jackson, as treasurer

U.S. Representative Larry Craig

On September 7, 1988, the Federal Election Commission
notified your clients of a complaint alleging violations of
certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended.

On November 15, 1988, the Commission found, on the
basis of the information in the complaint, and information
provided by you, that there is no reason to believe U.S.
Representative Larry Craig, the Craig for Congress Committee or
Richard W. Jackson, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 5 438(a)(4)
or 11 C.F.R. 104.15(a). Accordingly, the Commission closed its
file in this matter.

This matter will become a part of the public record within
30 days. If you wish to submit any materials to appear on the
public record, please do so within ten days. Please send such
materials to the Office of the General Counsel.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Associate/General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASMINGION. DC 2M*3 Novedter 22, 1988

CERTIFIED NAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

John Reid Tait
P.O. Drawer E
312 Miller Street
Lewiston, Idaho
83501

RE: MUR 2683

Dear Mr. Tait:

On November 15, 1988, the Federal Election Commission

reviewed the allegations of your complaint dated

August 26, 1988; and found that on the basis of the information
provided in your complaint, and information provided by the

attorney for the Respondents, there is no reason to believe

U.S. Representative Larry Craig, the Craig for Congress

Committee, or Richard W. Jackson, treasurer violated
2 U.S.C. 438(a)(4) or 11 C.F.R. 104.15(a). Accordingly, on

November 15 , 1988, the Commission closed the file

in this matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

amended ("the Act") allows a complainant to seek judicial

review of the Coumission's dismissal of this action. See

2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(8).

Sincerely,
Lawrence M. Noble
General Couns

BY: Lois G Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report

cc: Conley Ward
Chairman
Idaho Democratic Party
277 N.6th St.
Boise, Idaho
83702
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